
 

           
 

 
Notice is hereby given of a Regular Meeting of the Nacogdoches City Council to be held February 16, 
2016, beginning at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall, 202 E. Pilar Street, Nacogdoches, 
Texas, for the purpose of considering the following agenda items.  All agenda items are subject to 
action.   

 
PLEASE LIMIT PRESENTATIONS TO THREE MINUTES 

(UNLESS PRIOR APPROVAL IS OBTAINED) 
 

1. Call to order. 
 

2. Items to be removed from Consent Agenda. 
 
  
3. CONSENT AGENDA: Items included under Consent Agenda require little or no deliberation by 

Council.  Approval of Consent Agenda authorizes the City Manager or his designee to proceed with 
conclusion of each in accordance with staff recommendations as reflected in the minutes of this 
meeting. 
 
A. Consider approval of minutes from February 2, 2016 regular session.  

 
B. Consider authorization for tax resale for property described as: Being Lot 5 in Block 3, of the John G. 

Orton Re-Subdivision, as show on the Plat recorded in Volume 122, Page 141, more fully described in 
Volume 1026, Page 177, Nacogdoches County, Texas. GEO (18-437-5303-005000). 
 

C. Consider storm sewer easement abandonment and quitclaim of the north boundary line of Ashbury 
Lane in Ashbury Court Subdivision and continuing across Lots 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, and 51 of the 
Ashbury Court Subdivision, City Block 54 to the south boundary line of said Subdivision. 
 

D. Designation of City Attorney Jeff Davis to the Nacogdoches County Industrial Foundation.   
 

  
REGULAR AGENDA: 
 
4. Consider resolution calling the Regular Election for Southeast and Southwest Ward Council Members for 

May 7, 2016.  (City Secretary) 
 

5. Consider adoption of Nacogdoches City Council Open Forum policy. (Mayor Pro Tem Shelley Brophy) 
 

6. Presentation of 2015 Nacogdoches Police Department motorist contact information.  (Police Chief) 
 

7. Consider approval of final change order for Duplichain Contractors for additional work on Starr Avenue 
Utility Replacement Project.  (City Engineer) 

 
8. Consider approval of Resolution to accept an Agreement to Contribute Right-of-Way funds with TxDOT for 

FM 2609 (Austin Street).  (City Engineer) 
 

 
 
  



 Nacogdoches City Council 
Agenda Page 2 

February 16, 2016 
 
 

 

For the convenience of the audience, Council may conduct Executive Session deliberation in the first 
floor conference room, Room 112, of City Hall.  Reconvening open session for action, if any, on 
Executive Session items will be in City Council Chambers.  Regular Session agenda items appropriate 
for Executive Session consideration may be moved into Executive Session for deliberation, but not 
action, upon proper announcement at the meeting by the presiding officer. 
 
9. EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

 
A. Deliberation regarding Economic Development negotiations under Local Government Code Section 

551.087 as follows: 
1. Discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial information the City received from business 

projects the City body seeks to have locate in the City of Nacogdoches and with which the City is 
conducting economic development negotiations; and 

 
2. Deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to business prospects described by Subdivision 

1 above. 
 
10. Open for action, if any, on Item 9-A-1. 

 
11. Open for action, if any, on Item 9-A-2. 

 
12. Adjourn. 

 
 

 
                            
 
 
 

Jan Vinson, City Secretary 
 
 
This agenda is posted as required under G. C. Section 551.041.  For more information or a copy of the Open Meetings Act, please 
contact the Attorney General of Texas at 1-800-252-8011; the City Secretary at 936/559-2506 or visit the City of Nacogdoches web 
site at www.ci.nacogdoches.tx.us. 
 
Nacogdoches City Council Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.  Requests for 
accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting.  Please contact the City Secretary’s office at 
(936) 559-2506 or FAX (936) 559-2912 for further information. 

 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
I certify the notice of meeting was posted in the directory outside of City Hall, 202 E. Pilar Street, Nacogdoches, Texas on February 
10, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. and remained posted until meeting convened.   
 

______________________________ 
JanVinson, City Secretary 

 
 

www.ci.nacogdoches.tx.us


 
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM NO.   3 A 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
 
PROJECT: CONSENT AGENDA:  Consider approval of minutes from regular 

session of February 2, 2016. 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 16, 2016 
 
CITY CONTACT: Jan Vinson 

City Secretary 
vinsonj@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us 
559-2506 

 
ATTACHMENTS: Minutes 

mailto:vinsonj@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us


Nacogdoches City Council                                                                                                                                    February 2, 2016 
Minutes – Regular Session  

 

 

MINUTES 
Regular Session 

Nacogdoches City Council 
February 2, 2016 – 5:30 p.m. 
City Council Room – City Hall 

202 E. Pilar Street 
 

 
Regular Session: 
 
Those Present: 
Mayor Roger Van Horn; Council Members Shelley Brophy, Roy Boldon, David Norton and Mike Keller, 
City Attorney Jeff Davis. 
 
Mayor Van Horn called meeting to order at 5:34 p.m.    
 
2.  Items to be removed from Consent Agenda. 
 

None. 
  
3.  CONSENT AGENDA: Items included under Consent Agenda require little or no deliberation 

by Council.  Approval of Consent Agenda authorizes the City Manager or his designee to 
proceed with conclusion of each in accordance with staff recommendations as reflected in 
the minutes of this meeting. 
  
A. Consider approval of minutes from January 19, 2016 regular session and board 

interviews from January 12, 2016.  
B. Quarterly Investment Report for quarter ended December 31, 2015.   

  
Council Member Norton moved to approve consent agenda as presented.  Motion seconded by Council 
Member Keller and unanimously passed. 
 
REGULAR AGENDA: 
 
4.  Present Tri-Centennial Proclamation.   

 
Mayor Van Horn moved proclamation presentation before the Consent Agenda was approved.  Jeff Abt 
was present to receive the Tri-Centennial proclamation. 
 
5.  Consider approval of contract to accept wastewater from D & M Water Supply 

Corporation.   
 
City Engineer Steve Bartlett presented contract details. D & M Water Supply is one of sixteen water 
supply corporations in Nacogdoches County.  Approximately twelve years ago D & M took over a small 
sewer system through a USDA grant.  That sewer system is now experience some issues which will 
require significant construction and remediation; therefore D & M has asked the City to receive their 
sewer for the small area they serve.  The contract states the flow will not exceed 45,000 gallons per 
day of domestic waste.   
 
Robert Haberle with Schaumburg and Polk Consulting Engineers reported the project is expected to be 
completed approximately six months after the contract is approved. 
 
Matt Moore, citizen of Nacogdoches, asked the City to consider the effects this would have on the 
environment and any habitat that may be destroyed as a result of approving the contract.  Mr. Haberle 
assured City Council the process is in strict compliance with Texas Commission on Environmental 
Quality guidelines. 
 
Council Member Norton made a motion to approve the agreement. Motion was seconded by Council 
Member Boldon and passed unanimously. 

 
6.  EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

 
A. Deliberation regarding Economic Development negotiations under Local Government Code 

Section 551.087 as follows: 
1. Discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial information the City has received 

from business projects the City body seeks to have locate in the City of Nacogdoches 
and with which the City is conducting economic development negotiations; and 

DRAFT 

M
in

ut
es

 u
no

ff
ic

ia
l u

nt
il 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 



Nacogdoches City Council                                                                                                                                    February 2, 2016 
Minutes – Regular Session  

 

 

2. Deliberate offer of a financial or other incentive to business prospects described by 
Subdivision 1 above. 

B. Deliberation Regarding Security Devices or Security Audits under G.C. 551.076 (1) the 
deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of security personnel or device. 

 
No Executive Session was held. 

 
7.  Adjourn. 
 
Mayor Van Horn adjourned meeting at 5:55 p.m. 
 
 

____________________________ 
Mayor Roger Van Horn 
City Council  
City of Nacogdoches 

ATTEST:  
 
________________________________ 
Jan Vinson, City Secretary 



 
 
 

 
 

ITEM NO.  3 B 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
 
PROJECT: CONSENT AGENDA:  Consider authorization for tax resale for 

property described as: 
 

Being Lot 5 in Block 3, of the John G. Orton Re-Subdivision, as show 
on the Plat recorded in Volume 122, Page 141, more fully described 
in Volume 1026, Page 177, Nacogdoches County, Texas. GEO (18-
437-5303-005000). 

 
MEETING DATE: February 16, 2016 
 
DESCRIPTION: The City of Nacogdoches, as a taxing entity, has been requested on 

behalf of Nacogdoches ISD to approve the sale of property described 
above. 

 
COST:  None 
 
SCHEDULE: Upon approval, a Tax Resale Deed will be executed by all taxing 

entities. 
  
RECOMMENDED  
ACTION:   Approve sale of property as presented. 
 
CITY CONTACT: Jim Jeffers, City Manager – 559-2501 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Description of Property 
   Tax Resale Deed is available from the City Secretary 
 



 

 

          
 
  

ITEM NO. 3 C 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
 
PROJECT: Consent Agenda: Consider storm sewer easement 

abandonment and quitclaim of the north boundary line of 
Ashbury Lane in Ashbury Court Subdivision and continuing 
across Lots 46, 47, 48, 49, 50, and 51 of the Ashbury Court 
Subdivision, City Block 54 to the south boundary line of said 
Subdivision. 

 
MEETING DATE: February 16, 2016 
 
DESCRIPTION: When Ashbury Court Subdivision was originally designed, 

existing sanitary sewer and storm sewer easements were in 
place and affected numerous proposed lots.  The drainage of 
storm water and sanitary sewerage was redesigned 
eliminating the need for the prior easements.  In 1998 the City 
quitclaimed the sanitary sewer line as unused but the 
developer failed to request quitclaim of the storm water 
drainage easement.  The unused storm drainage easement 
runs through all or part of six lots and clouds their title.  One 
sale is now held up by the existence of that unused easement.  
Engineering states that the quitclaim will not harm or diminish 
proper drainage. 

 
SCHEDULE:  As Soon As Possible 
 
RECOMMENDED  
ACTION:                  Approval of Quitclaim 
 
CITY CONTACT: Steve Bartlett, City Engineer 

bartletts@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us 
936-559-2522 

 
Jeff Davis, City Attorney 
davisj@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us 
936-559-2503 

 
ATTACHMENTS: Plat and Draft Quitclaim available in City Secretary’s office. 

mailto:bartletts@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us
mailto:davisj@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us


          
 
  

ITEM NO. 3 D 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
PROJECT: Consent Agenda:  Designation of a City Attorney Jeff Davis to 

the Nacogdoches County Industrial Foundation. 
 
MEETING DATE: November 4, 2014 
 
DESCRIPTION: The Nacogdoches County Industrial Foundation is a non-profit 

corporation established in the 1950’s to promote commerce 
and industry in Nacogdoches.  It actually issued shares to its 
original members, of which the City is one.   

 
 City Attorney Atherton was appointed to this Foundation in 

2014.  Due to Mr. Atherton’s recent retirement City Attorney 
Jeff Davis will assume the vacant position on the Foundation 
as the City representative. 

  
RECOMMENDED  
ACTION: Designate City Attorney Jeff Davis as the City of Nacogdoches 

representative to the Nacogdoches County Industrial 
Foundation 

 
CITY CONTACT: Jim Jeffers, City Manager 
   jeffers@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us 
   936-559-2501 
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 

mailto:jeffers@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us


 
 
 
 

ITEM NO.  4 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
 
PROJECT: Consider Resolution calling the Regular Election for Southeast and 

Southwest Ward Council Members for May 7, 2016. 
 
MEETING DATE: February 16, 2016 
 
DESCRIPTION:  The election will be held on Saturday, May 7, 2016 to elect positions 

of Council Member Southeast Ward and  Council Member Southwest 
Ward.  The filing period for this election is January 20, 2016 – 
February 19, 2016. 

 
 Nacogdoches County will conduct the election and complete the 

majority of the election administration much the same as previous 
years.  Polling locations will change from the Nacogdoches 
Recreation Center and Thomas J. Rusk Elementary School to the 
Nacogdoches County Courthouse Annex.   

   
SCHEDULE:  Upon adoption of the Resolution, the election notice will be 

published and posted in English and in Spanish. 
  
RECOMMENDED 
ACTION:   Adopt Resolution calling the regular election of Council Members for 

Southeast Ward and Southwest Ward positions. 
 
CITY CONTACT: Jan Vinson, City Secretary 
   vinsonj@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us 
   936-559-2506 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Resolution  
   Election calendar 
 

mailto:vinsonj@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us


1187-2-16 

 

A RESOLUTION CALLING FOR THE REGULAR ELECTION OF COUNCIL MEMBERS FOR 
THE SOUTHEAST WARD AND SOUTHWEST WARD IN AND FOR THE CITY OF 
NACOGDOCHES, TEXAS. 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY OF NACOGDOCHES, TEXAS: 
 

I. 
THAT a municipal election be held in the City of Nacogdoches, Texas, on Saturday, May 

7, 2016 with polls open from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. for the election of two (2) members of the 
City Council, being Council Member Southeast Ward and Council Member Southwest Ward to 
succeed those Council Members whose terms expire when their successor is duly elected and 
qualified at a meeting of the City Council following the date of the election. 

 
II. 
 

 THAT applications shall be accepted in the office of the City Secretary, 202 E. Pilar 
Street, Room 320, beginning January 20 through February 19, 2016 from 8 a.m. to noon and 1 
p.m. to 5 p.m. for said positions. 
 

III. 
 THAT said election and early voting shall be held and conducted at the Nacogdoches 
County Courthouse Annex in the Nacogdoches County Elections Office located at 203 West 
Main Street, Nacogdoches, Texas 75961 and the entire city shall constitute one (1) election 
precinct. 

IV. 
 
THAT Early Voting by personal appearance for this May 7, 2016 City Council Election will be 
conducted Monday, April 25, 2016 through Friday, April 29, 2016 from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 
daily, and on May 2, 2016 through May 3, 2016 from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. daily at the 
Nacogdoches County Elections Office located at 203 West Main Street, Nacogdoches, Texas 
75961. 
 

     V. 
 

THAT notice of said election shall be given as required by law. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this the 16th day of February 2016. 
 
 
 

                      _____________________________ 
Roger Van Horn, Mayor 
City of Nacogdoches 

ATTEST: 
 
_____________________ 
Jan Vinson, City Secretary 
 
Approved as to form:  
 
_____________________ 
Jeff Davis, City Attorney 



2016 ELECTION CALENDAR 
Regular Election – Southeast Ward and Southwest Ward  

May 7, 2016 
 

 

January 20   First day to file for place on ballot 
 
February 19   Last day to file for place on ballot – by 5:00 P.M. 
 
February 26   Last day for candidate to withdraw – by 5:00 P.M. 
 
February 29   Recommended date for drawing of ballot positions.  
    (City Secretary’s office – 202 E. Pilar Street, Room 320) 
 
April 7    First campaign contributions/expenditures report due 
 
April 7    Last day to register to vote for this election 
 
April 22   Last day to receive mail ballot application in person – by 5:00 P.M. 
 
April 25   First day of early voting by personal appearance 
 
April 26   Last day to receive mail ballot application by mail 
 
May 1    Second campaign contribution/expenditures report due 
 
May 3    Last day of early voting by personal appearance 
 
May 4-6 Period of emergency early voting due to death in family on or after May 4 
 
May 4-7 Period of emergency early voting due to sickness or disability originating 

on or after April 29 
 
May 7    Election Day  7:00 A.M. to 7:00 P.M. 
 
May 10-18   Period for Official Canvass 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
4/9/2015 Report covers the period from date your campaign treasurer was appointed through 3/30/2015. 

This report is not required by the following: 
a) Unopposed candidates 
b) Candidates following the modified reporting procedure who have not exceeded $500.00 in 

contributions/expenditures 
 

5/1/2015 Report covers the period 3/31/2015 through designation of final report or 4/29/2015 whichever is later. 
This report is not required by the following: 
a) Unopposed candidates 
b) Candidates following the modified reporting procedure who have not exceeded $500.00 in 

contributions/expenditures 
 
Modified Reporting - If an opposed candidate does not expect to expend/receive in excess of $500.00 during the election campaign 

this procedure may be followed, eliminating the requirement of filing campaign contribution/expenditure reports 30 
days and 8 days before an election and 8 days before a runoff.  Should a candidate elect to follow the modified 
reporting procedure and exceeds $500.00 in contributions/expenditures before the 30th day before the election, he 
would automatically go back to regular reporting and must file reports 30 days and 8 days before the election.  If the 
$500.00 limit is exceeded after the 30th day before the election, a report must be filed within 48 hours of exceeding 
the threshold and must continue filing according to the regular filing schedule. 



 
 
 

 
 

ITEM NO.  5 
 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
 
PROJECT: Consider adoption of Nacogdoches City Council Open Forum policy. 
 
MEETING DATE: February 16, 2016 
 
DESCRIPTION: City Council will consider adoption of an open forum policy which 

will permit citizens to speak to Council about city governance 
matters which may or may not be listed on the agenda.  The open 
forum proposal limits presentations to three (3) minutes to the first 
five (5) citizens who submit the completed open forum participation 
form to the City Secretary.  The Texas Open Meetings Act will 
preclude City Council Members from discussing, deliberating or 
making any decisions on topics presented during the open forum.   

 
RECOMMENDED  
ACTION:   Consider adoption of an open forum policy. 
 
CITY CONTACT: Mayor Pro Tem Shelley Brophy 
   sbrophy@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us 
 
   City Manager Jim Jeffers 
   jeffers@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us 
   936-559-2501 
 
   City Attorney Jeff Davis 
   davisj@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us 
   936-559-2503 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Proposed Open Forum Policy 
 

mailto:sbrophy@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us
mailto:jeffers@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us
mailto:davisj@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us


NACOGDOCHES CITY COUNCIL OPEN FORUM 
 
The Nacogdoches City Council welcomes public comments at regularly scheduled meetings. In addition 
to public comment on agenda items, the City Council offers an open forum whereby citizens may 
comment on governance issues over which the City of Nacogdoches has domain.  Pursuant to the 
instructions and rules of procedure set forth below, citizens may address City Council during the “Open 
Forum” listed on the agenda.   
 
Instructions and Rules of Procedure: 
 

1. In order to address the City Council during the Open Forum portion of the agenda, you must first 
complete this form and give it to the City Secretary prior to the start of the meeting.  Forms will not 
be accepted after the meeting starts. 

2. Please remember to step to the podium when you are recognized by the Mayor and state your name 
and address before beginning your presentation.  If speaking on behalf of an organization or other 
group, identify the group represented. 

3. Speakers’ time may not be pooled or given to other speakers. 
4. All presentations by citizens are limited to no more than three (3) minutes. 
5. In order to ensure that meetings are conducted in an efficient manner, the number of citizens who 

may speak during the Open Forum is limited to the first five (5) citizens who submit fully completed 
participation forms.  Presentations will be made in the order completed participation forms are 
received. 

6. If you have written remarks or printed material you wish to present to the City Council, please 
furnish them to the City Secretary. 

7. Speakers should address all remarks to the City Council as a whole, not to individual members. 
8. All persons who complete a Citizen Open Forum Participation Form, whether or not allowed to 

speak, may submit written comments or exhibits to the City Secretary. 
9. In accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, members of the City Council shall not discuss, 

deliberate, or make any decisions since the topic of your presentation is not a specific posted agenda 
item. 

10. No shouting or cursing is allowed at City Council meetings.  Purposefully disrupting a public 
meeting is a violation of state law, and may result in the offending party being made to leave the 
meeting and can lead to criminal charges. 

 

CITIZEN OPEN FORUM PARTICIPATION FORM 
 
Please print the following information: 

Name:________________________________ Today’s Date:_________________________ 

Home Address:________________________ Zip Code:___________________________ 

Phone:________________________________ Email:_______________________________ 

Subject to be Addressed:________________________________________________________ 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM TO THE CITY SECRETARY PRIOR TO THE START 
OF THE MEETING. 



 
 
 
 

ITEM NO.   6 
 
 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
 
PROJECT:      Presentation of 2015 NPD motorist contact information. 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 16, 2016  
  
 
DESCRIPTION:  Annual report on police traffic stop statistics as required by 

the 77th Texas Legislature. 
 
COST:  None 
 
SCHEDULE:   Must be presented to City Council by March 1 of each year.  
  
RECOMMENDED 
ACTION:   None Required. 
  
CITY CONTACT:  Jim Sevey, Chief of Police  

559-2601   
seveyj@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us 

 
ATTACHMENTS:    2015 Police Contact Report 
 
 
 

mailto:seveyj@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us


 

 

 

 

City of Nacogdoches 

Police Contact Data 

Annual Report 

January 1, 2015 through December 31, 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Summary – 2015 Police Contact Data Report 
 
The annual report on violator contacts is presented to the Nacogdoches City Council as
required by the 77th Texas Legislature, S.B. 1074.  Two new requirements to our contact
reporting process were added by House Bill 3389 of the 81st  Texas Legislature.  These
changes are the inclusion of information regarding race or ethnicity being known by the
officer prior to a traffic stop and the requirement that all agencies submit this annual report
to the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement.   
 
In 2002 there was no prior contact information to compare our traffic stop statistics to so
U.S. Census 2000 information was utilized.  While it is recognized that census figures are
not necessarily a good representation of  who the police are in contact with, we found that
our traffic contacts, by race, were very close to the racial percentages reported in the
census figures.   There are no big changes noted in the 2003- 2015 figures.     For this
report, the census data has been updated to the 2010 numbers.   
 
In the 2015 reporting period there were two complaints of racial profiling reported to the
Nacogdoches Police Department.  (complaint #051115 & 031115) These complaints were
both investigated and determined to be unfounded.   
 
I hope that the attached information is sufficient to allow the reader to draw his/her own
conclusion that the Nacogdoches Police Department does not practice racially motivated
law enforcement.   
 
If there are any questions or comments regarding this report, please feel free to contact me. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 Jim Sevey 
 Chief of Police 

 

 



 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Table of Contents 
 

 
Page 
 

1 Summary 
 
2 Graph-City Census Data / Contact Data  

 
3 Tier 1 Data 2015 

 
4 Comparative Analysis 2015 
 
 

  
 

 

 

 

  

 



2010 CITY CENSUS DATA COMPARED TO 2012-2015 
POLICE CONTACT DATA BY RACIAL PERCENTAGE 
  

 

 

 

 

 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

Census 2012 2013 2014 2015

Cauc.

Af/Amer.

Hisp.



 
(I) Tier 1 Data 
Nacogdoches PD   January 1, through December 31, 2015 
Table 1. General Demographics of Contacts and Searches 
 
 
 
 

Race/Ethnicity* Contacts Searches Consensual 
Searches 

PC for Search 

     
 N % N % N % N % 
Caucasian 2657  50.5  91 32.7 53 40.8  39 26.2 
African American 1564  29.7 159 57.1 63 48.5  96 64.4 

Hispanic  952  18.1  27  9.7 13 10.0   14  9.4 
Asian     0    0      
Native American     0    0      
Other    84   1.6    1   .35    1   .7     0 0 
         
Total 5257 100% 278 100% 130 100%  149 100% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Ethnicity Known Prior to Stop N % 

Yes 715 13.6 

No                         4542 86.4 

Total                         5257 100 

 
 

 
 
 
 



 
 

 

 

 

(II) Comparative Analysis 
 
Table 1. Comparison of 2015 Self-Initiated Stops and 2010 City Census 

Race/Ethnicity*  Contacts City Census Data Variance 
    

 N % N % N % 
Caucasian 2657 50.5 16894 51.2       -.7 
African American 1564 29.7    9371 28.4    +1.3 
Hispanic  952 18.1    5543 16.8    +1.3 
       
Other    84   1.6   1188   3.6     -2.0 
       
Total 5257 100% 32996 100%   
       
 
 
* Race/Ethnicity are defined by Senate Bill 1074 as being of a “particular descent, 
including Caucasian, African American, Hispanic, Asian, or Native American”. 
 



 
 
 
 

ITEM NO. 7 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
 
 
PROJECT: Consider approval of final change order for Duplichain Contractors 

for additional work on Starr Avenue Utility Replacement Project. 
 
MEETING DATE: February 16, 2016 
 
DESCRIPTION: This change order includes additional utility work that was 

necessary to accommodate revisions in TxDOT’s design for Starr 
Avenue and also to provide for modifications to the planned utilities 
after these lines were unearthed.  Old existing road corridors like 
Starr Avenue often prompt field design changes to accommodate 
real world conditions after construction is underway.  

 
COST:  $72,853.60 
 

FUNDING FROM CURRENT BUDGET 
 

FUNDING: Budget line item transfer required.  Utility Water and Sewer Funds. 
  
RECOMMENDED  
ACTION:   Approve final change order 
 
CITY CONTACT: Steve Bartlett, P.E., City Engineer 
   bartletts@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us 
   936-559-2522 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Change order available in City Engineer’s office.  
 
 

mailto:bartletts@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us


 
 
 

ITEM NO. 8 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
PROJECT: Consider approval of a Resolution to accept an Agreement to 

Contribute Right-of-Way funds with TxDOT for FM 2609 (Austin 
Street). 

 
MEETING DATE: February 16, 2016 
 
DESCRIPTION: The Texas Department of Transportation (TXDOT) has requested that 

the City of Nacogdoches approve an Agreement to Contribute Right-
of-Way funds for their proposed improvements along Austin Street 
from North Street to Raguet Street.  These paving and drainage 
improvements will require the purchase of additional right-of-way.  In 
accordance with Title 43 Chapter 15 of the Texas Administrative 
Code, local governments may enter in participation agreements with 
the State for the funding of right-of-way purchases.  The total right-
of-way acquisition cost is estimated at $600,000 with the City share 
of $17,400 (2.9%). 

 
 City Council approved a Resolution and Advanced Funding 

Agreement on January 16, 2007 pledging participation in the project 
through the funding of a share of the right-of-way costs.  
Withdrawing support from this project could carry a penalty of in 
excess of $300,000 to reimburse TxDOT for all expenses incurred to 
date. 

 
 COST: $17,400  
 
BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUIRED?: No 
 
RECOMMENDED  
ACTION:   Approve Resolution to accept the Agreement. 
 
CITY CONTACT: Steve Bartlett, City Engineer  
   bartletts@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us 
   936-559-2522  
 
ATTACHMENTS: Resolution  

Agreement  

mailto:bartletts@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us


RESOLUTION NO. 1188-2-16 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Nacogdoches wishes to maintain traveling efficiency for its residents and 
visitors and to maximize the State's investment in the highway system; and 
 
WHEREAS, a two-block section of Austin Street (FM 2609) from North Street (Business 59) to its 
intersection with Raguet Street constitutes a major area of concern within the city limits regarding traffic 
flow on State Highways maintained by the Texas Department of Transportation as part of the state 
transportation system; and 
 
WHEREAS, this area of concern is used as a major thoroughfare through the city and currently results 
in major traffic flow problems during peak times; and 
 
WHEREAS, this section of highway during peak periods presents a safety hazard due to backing up of 
traffic into a main north-south State Highway; and 
 
WHEREAS, Austin Street (FM 2609) serves as an entrance to Stephen F. Austin State University and 
with future growth of the University and community will continue to impede traffic flow without 
improvements; and 
 
WHEREAS, the widening of this section of highway would greatly improve the efficiency of this major 
thoroughfare for residents and visitors alike; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Nacogdoches passed a resolution on January 16, 2007 pledging to participate 
in the project through the funding of its share of right-of-way costs for the widening of a two-block 
section of Austin Street (FM 2609) from North Street (Business 59) to its intersection with Raguet 
Street; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Nacogdoches desires to enter in a fixed price joint participation agreement 
pursuant to Title 43, Chapter 15 of the Texas Administrative Code to contribute to State funding 
participation for the cost of acquiring right-of-way. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Nacogdoches, Texas that the 
City of Nacogdoches, Texas enter into the Agreement to Contribute Right-of-Way Funds for Austin 
Street (FM 2609) and that the Mayor of the City of Nacogdoches, Texas is hereby authorized to 
execute the Agreement to Contribute Right-of-Way Funds for Austin Street (FM 2609). 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this the 16th day of February, 2016. 
 
 

_____________________________ 
Roger Van Horn, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Jan Vinson, City Secretary 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
__________________________________ 
Jeff Davis, City Attorney 













































 
 
 
 
 

ITEM NO. 9 
 
CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 
AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
PROJECT: EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
 

A.  Deliberation regarding Economic Development negotiations 
under Local Government Code Section 551.087 as follows: 

 
1. Discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial 

information the City has received from business projects 
the City body seeks to have locate in the City of 
Nacogdoches and with which the City is conducting 
economic development negotiations; and 

 
2. Deliberate offer of financial or other incentive to business 

prospects described by Subdivision 1 above. 
  
 
MEETING DATE:  February 16, 2016 
 
 
 
 

Presentation will be made at  
Tuesday’s meeting 

 
 
 
 
 


